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Linda Williams

MR R
To: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: 001799-TX Quality Telephone Inc.

Ok will do. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----
From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 4:04 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 001799-TX Quality Telephone Inc.

Go ahead a change it and I'll get the tariff changed.

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:58 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: 001799-TX Quality Telephone Inc.

Their tariff has the comma. Do we still need to remove it?

————— Original Message-----
From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:54 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: 001799-TX Quality Telephone Inc.

Linda, I just notice that on the Sec. of State report there is no coma between Telephone
and Inc. It might be a typo on their part but lets remove the coma from our docket title.

thankssssss

ApPR

|O¥E
Ci'P

~rs
4;'_15\1

CTR
TUR
‘.. 3: r‘

P
s

Al
=50
~
SZC

I
Siﬁ DOCUMENT NUMRER-DATE
SR
| 02118 FEBIL3

N 1

T

—

SPSC-RECORTS A7RORTIN

¥
o



